Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:53 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL/records request: Legislative Ethics Commission’s rules and regulations for non-

partisanship by staff, for records subject to public disclosure -- & for records identifying
who the Commission's records access officer & records appeal officers are

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -
January 2019_blue.pdf

Importance: High

March 11, 2021

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
www.judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March 10, 2021 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting, “For the two aforesaid rules and regulations — and for records identifying who the
Commission’s records access officer and records appeal officer are...”

Please be advised the information pursuant to your request can be found on the Commission’s website
below.

https://legethics.ny.gov/

[ have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJAY)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <foil@nysenate.gov>, <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Date: 03/10/2021 10:00 AM

Subject: FOIL/records request: Legislative Ethics Commission's rules and regulations for non-partisanship by staff, for records

subject to public disclosure -- & for records identifying who the Commission's records access officer & records appeal officers are
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